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Mr., J. F. Ratchye
Executive Pirector

Kyoning Mining Association
Hitching Post lon

P.0. Boux 866

Cheyenne, Wyoming 82003

Dear Mr, Ratchye:

L el respondiu? to your letter of June 1, 1990, in which you expressed
cppesition to the proposed closure of the Muclear Regulatory Commission's
Uranium Recovery Field Office (URFO) in Denver, The Comrission considered
such a prepese? in late June 1990, but decided not te initiate such action
at this time. Although our Denver office will remain open, we mé, need to
reconsider this decision ot some future time as budget and workload consider-
ations warrent,

1 appreciate your interest in KRC and its programs.

Sincerely,

(Sioned) Rober! . BETe

Fobert M. Bernero, Director
Office of Nuclear Kateria) Sefety
and Safeguards
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"r. JO F. R.tchye
Executive Director

Wyoming Mining Associetion
Hitching Post .nn

P.C. Box 8L6

Cheyenne, Kyowing 82003

Dear Mr, Ratchye:

I em responding to your June 1, 1990, letter to the Commissiorers, which
expressed concerr about the possible ¢ osure of the Uranium Recovery Field
0ffice (URFO) in beﬁ\gr. For your infurmation, there are no Commission plans
to close URFO, N\

\

\ Sincerely,

\

N cbert M, Bernero, Director
fice of Nuciear Material Safety
a\d Safeguards
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Mr. J. F. Ratchye
Executive Director

Wyoming Mining Association
Hitching Post Inn

. Box 866

Chepenne, Wyoming 82003

0ffice (URFO) in Denver, For your information, there

Sincerely,

bert M. Bernero, Director
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
ahd Safeguards
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Mr. J. F. Ratchye
Executive Director

Wyoming Mining Association
Hitching Post Inn

P.O, Box &66

; Cheygczj, Wyoming 82003
1
? Dear Mry katchye

Your )une 1, 1990, letter to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission regarding
future p1anningw{9r the Uranium Recovery Field Office has been referrsd io
me for reply. We notc the concerns and have distributed your letter to the
Commission for their cbhsideration.

Sincerely,

bert M, Bernero, Director
gg*{gf of Nuclear Material Safety
n \§afeguards
N\

\.
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